dAP Submission No. 020
Doc No. 837029

From: Sue Cowley
Sent: Monday, 28 April 2025 9:54 am
To: haveyoursay
Subject: Submission- Draft Annual Plan

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Good morning,

Please find attached submissions on draft plan
Thanks & regards

Peter & Sue Cowley



lave your say

itbmission Form
itomo District Council

yft Annual Plan 2025-2026

nsultation

d us your feedback
pm on 30 April 2025

can share your views by:

pleting this submission form
returning it to us by

Visting our main office
at 15 Queen Street, Te Kiiti

Visiting our Customer Service Centre
at 160 Rora Street, Te Kditi

Emailing to
haveyoursay@waitomo.govt.nz
(scan and pdf or take a photo)

Posting to

FREEPOST 112498
Waitomo District Council
PO Box 404, Te Kaiti 3941

Visiting our website
waitomo.govt.nz/council/haveyoursay/
and completing the online form

Local Government Act 2002 requires submissions to be

e available to the public. Your name and/or organisation
be published with your submission and made available in
yort to elected members and to the public. Other personal
rmation supplied (such as address/email addresses) will be
oved from the public copy.

wish to speak to Council about
ny submission

:) Yes O No

Hearings will be held on 14-15 May 2025, If you tick Yes,
Council will contact you to arrange a time. Attendance can
be in person or via Zoom.

Sub no.
For office use only |

Dlstﬂct Counc.il

Your details

Full name S,“SQ"I i Cﬂk/éﬂﬁ/

Organisation (if responding on behalf of)

Phone (home/mobile)

Email

Address

Consultation: Amendments to the Rates Remission
Policy and Revenue and Financing Policy

Do you have any feedback on the amendments to the Rates
Remission Policy and Revenue and Financing Policy?

Consultation: The future of
Waitomo District Landfill

We have considered the future of our landfill and
whether it is more cost-effective to transport
waste outside of the district,

Do you agree with Option 1 - Continued disposal
of waste, and expansion of the landfill?

Do you agree with Option 2 - Disposing waste
outside the district? (Council's Preferred Option)

My comment on the landfill

Consultation: Reduce the District Wide
Benefit Rates for water and wastewater
Council is proposing to start reducing the district

wide rates for water and wastewater charged to all
rating units in the district.

@ Option 1: Reduce the Dl;tnct W[de Benf-’-ﬁt

Rates (Council’s Prefé__, ﬁ_f_f}f.,,f EPll’t“’"}

O Option 2: Status quo - Continue
the District Wide Beneflt Rates

Consultation: The future of the
Council-owned seawall at Mokau

The Council-built rock seawall at the end of Point
Road, Mékau has degraded and is now irreparable,
which means the seawall either needs to be
renewed or removed.

We have considered two different options with a
range of different ways to fund it.

d Option A - Rate Option 1 : Renew the
Mokau seawall with a 50:50 rating split
(Council’s Preferred Option)

Option A - Rate Option 2 : Renew the
Mékau seawall with General Rate /UAGC
District Wide

Option A - Rate Option 3 : Renew the
Maokau seawall with Targeted Fixed Rate to
‘Urban Mokau’

Option B - Rate Option 4 : Not replace the
Mokau seawall with General Rate /UAGC
District Wide

Option B - Rate Option 5 : Not replace the
Mokau seawall with Targeted Fixed Rate to
‘Urban Mokau'’

o O O O

My comment on this proposal
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